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MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Dr. Douglas Ivison - Chair, Senate Teaching and Learning Committee
Senate Meeting Date: 16 April 2018

Subject: Senate Teaching and Learning Committee Report

The Senate Teaching and Learning Committee (STLC) met on March 6..

H. Murchison gave a presentation on Experiential Learning, discussing the Ministry
definition of the term (as well as other definitions) and the context in which Experiential
Learning is being prioritized and assessed. She reviewed the university’s ongoing efforts
to track and support existing Experiential Learning opportunities, and to ensure that all
students have access to Experiential Learning as part of their programs.

The Teaching Awards sub-committee reported that it has begun discussing the creation of
new teaching awards to complement the existing Contribution to Teaching Award and
Distinguished Instructor Award.

The Writing and Communication sub-committee reported that it has begun developing the
creation of student writing awards.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Douglas Ivison
Chair, Senate Teaching and Learning Committee
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